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Malave, Erin

From: Margie Luis [mmivis@luisinsurance.com)
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 10:11 AM

To: Malave, Erin
Subject: RE: Luis Insurance Trademark-Please change address
Erin: ‘

Thank you for your help. Below please find helpful information:

Detail by Trademark Owner Name

Trademark '

LUIS INSURANCE AND DESIGN OF SOLID DOOR WITH 6 PANELS AND AN UPF‘ER BORDER
THAT EXCEED THE WIDTH OF THE DOOR |

Filing Information :

Document Numbdg_ T03000001492 !
Date Filed 117262003 i

Expiration Date 11/26/2013

First Used in Florida 06/30/2003 i
First Used Anywhere 06/30/2003 '
Status ACTIVE

Mark Used in Connection With

INSURANCES SERVICES

Disclaimer For
"LUIS", "INSURANCE"

Owners ' :
Name & Address |

LUIS INSURANCE, INC., A FLA. CORP.
6020 BIRD ROAD, SUITE 1
MIAM! FL 33155

Type/Class

SM-0036 00000000000 00000000000 00000000000 00000000000
00000000000 00000000000 00000000000 00000000000 00000000000
00000000000 00000000000 00000000000 00000000000 G0000000000
00000000000 00000000000 00000000000 00000000000 00000000000

Cross Reference
Cross Reference Names
Document Images

11/26/2003 -- Trademark . = View image in PDF format

Again, please have the address changed from 6020 Bird Road, Suite 1, Miami, FL 33155 to 6851 Bird
Road, Miami, FL 33155. Thank you for your help. -
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Sincerely,

Margie M. Luis, MST, CPA, JD
Licensed Property & Casualty Insurance Agent

Luis Insurance
6851 Bird Road, Miami, FL 33155 : i
T: (305) 667-7700 : i
F: (305) 667-7755 ' 1
mmiuis@luisinsurance.com 5

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us] ;
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 9:38 AM i
To: mmluis@Iluisinsurance.com ' ;
Subject: i

. I
e _— - s : |
The requtest for your fictitions nawes bas beeu processed. You are requesting o frademark fo updated as well
“Lauis Lusurance Red Door Logo™. Please reply with 1he document nirmber assigned to this trademark. |

[} . Lg
cannol locate your business nanze in onr data base.

Erin M. Malave
Awnieridmenis ;
Barean of Commercial Recording !
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our stafi. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and impreving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your paricipation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey
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